

OLASHENI ADEBAYO

SECURITY GUARD

CONTACT

📞 929-920-7215

✉️ Adebayoayodeji081@gmail.com

📍 2177 Pacific St Apt #1, Brooklyn, NY, 11233

PROFILE SUMMARY

NYS licensed security officer with extensive experience in providing security within diverse settings. Highly experienced in safety risk analysis, de-escalating conflicts and controlling behaviors. Familiar with safety procedures and protocols to protect residents, visitors, and staff. Leverages excellent communication and service skills in emergency response and evaluation procedures.

EDUCATION

Sec-urity Safety Center - 2019

- Security guard training 8/16 hours certification.
- Fire guard F01,F02 certificates, and OSHA 10/30 certificates
- S-60 ,F-80, S-95 certificates

Kwara State Polytechnic - 2010

- Higher National Diploma (HND)

National Examination Council (NECO) - 2004

- GED

WORK EXPERIENCE

Homelife Security Services

2020 - PRESENT

Security Supervisor

- Helps ensure a secure and functional environment for the residents, staff, visitors, and volunteers.
- Maintains daily log, visitor and resident daily and nightly sign-in logs, and other records in an accurate timely manner.
- Responds to crisis situations using nonphysical methods and follows Home/Life protocol by deciding what actions are needed, informing supervisor of actions taken, and following up as needed through log book, written note, or telephone conversation.
- Patrols the interior/exterior of the building, surrounding perimeter, and client dormitories, reporting observations to the supervisor.
- Monitors CCTV system, immediately reports to Directors activities that violate safety and security protocols and logs observations.

Global Security Solutions

2022- 2024

Security Guard

- Provides onsite watch/protection of assigned post and designated perimeter.
- Evaluates and responds to alerts in surrounding area with professionalism and according to company protocol.
- Follows procedures for fire prevention, property patrol, and incident reporting.
- Works with diligence and respect to ensure the safety and security of assigned client, visitors and property.

Strategy Security

11/2019 - 02/2020

Security/Fire Guard Officer

- Patrol and inspects the premises on a regular basis and report incidents in a timely manner.
- Monitor entries and exits of visitors to prevents fire hazards and ensure safety.
- Follow all safety precautions/procedures and prepare incident reports in details.
- Reinforce safety measures by ensuring all doors, windows, entrances and exits are carefully monitored verify employees and guests ID upon arrival.

SKILLS

- Safety risk analysis
- Emergency and crisis response.
- Surveillance
- Teamwork
- Time Management
- Leadership
- Effective Communication

LANGUAGES

- English: Fluent
- Yoruba: Fluent

References Available Upon Request